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Faculty of Engineering & Technology y/ R JADAVPUR UNIVERSITY
DEPT. OF CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ' BLOCK-LB. PLOT-8. SECTORHII. SALT LAKE

KOLKATA-7G0 098, INDIA

MOBILE : +91 8433112189/ +91 9830976188, FAX : (033) 2335-7254

Ref. No.- JU/VET/347/2018, Dated :- 03/07/2018
To,

MAGNOLIA INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT LTD.

Sub.: Review and vetting of Structural Design Calculations & Sanction Drawings of
MAGNOLIA SPORTS CITY who’s R. S. Dag Nos. are 1507, 1508, 1510, 1550, 1551, 1560,
1565, 1566, 1581, 1582, 1583, 1545, 1546, 1584, 1585, 1561, 1563, 1564, 1511, 1512, L. R.
KHATIAN NOS.- 4612, 4613, MOUZA-JAFARPUR, J. L. NO-9 under P.S. — TITAGARH,
DIST - NORTH 24 PARGANAS. '

Dear Sir,

This is to inform that I have checked the structural design calculation of multi-storeyed R.C.
Buildings who’s R. S. Dag Nos. are 1507, 1508, 1510, 1550, 1551, 1560, 1565, 1566, 1581,
1582, 1583, 1545, 1546, 1584, 1585, 1561, 1563, 1564, 1511, 1512, L. R. KHATIAN NOS.-
4612, 4613, MOUZA-JAFARPUR, J. L. NO-9 under P.S. — TITAGARH, DIST — NORTH 24
PARGANAS.

Detail design calculation and sanction drawings are checked and found that building is safe as
per Indian design code. The sanction drawings are design calculation are checked and vetted by
me.

Thanking You
Yours faithfully,

Dr. Partha
Associate Professor

Dr. Partha Ghosh

B.E. (Cwvil), M.E {(Structural), Ph.D (Engg.)
Associate Professor

Construction Engg. Department

Jadavpur University, Kolkata-98



